



C A L I F O R N I A

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Rob Bonta
Attorney General

600 WEST BROADWAY, SUITE 1800
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101
P.O. BOX 85266
SAN DIEGO, CA 92186-5266

Public: (619) 738-9000
Telephone: (619) 738-9153
Facsimile: (619) 645-2191
E-Mail: Stephanie.Chow@doj.ca.gov

December 17, 2024

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: *Hart v. Andes*
Case No. 24-6099 CAPITAL CASE
Request for Extension of Time

Dear Mr. Harris:

This office represents the respondent in the above-referenced case. The petition for a writ of certiorari was filed on December 5, 2024. The response is currently due on January 8, 2025. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, I respectfully request a 30-day extension of time, to February 7, 2025, in which to file the response.

An extension of time would better enable preparation of a response that respondent believes would be most helpful to the Court. Respondent has not previously requested an extension in this matter.

Petitioner's counsel of record, Lauren Collins, has advised me that she does not oppose this request.

Sincerely,

/s/ Stephanie H. Chow
STEPHANIE H. CHOW
Deputy Attorney General

For ROB BONTA
Attorney General

cc: Lauren Collins